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*** EXTERNAL EMAIL***
Do not click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials unless

you are certain of the sender’s identity!
Raj,
      TOP101 remains in effect without any changes. Con Ed is also aware of this. As for the
data request, I will access it later today and send it to you first thing in the morning if that is
ok.

Regards,

Dwayne Bent
Plant Manager
NAES Corporation
Astoria Energy LLC
17-10 Steinway Street
Astoria, NY 11105
Mobile. 718.683.7413
Tel. 718.274.7700. Ext 124

From: Dontireddy, Raj Reddy <RDontireddy@nyiso.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 1:11 PM
To: Bent, Dwayne <dwayne.bent@naes.com>
Cc: Cahill, Declan <DCahill@nyiso.com>; Miller, Harris E <HMiller@nyiso.com>
Subject: Astoria Energy LLC / Astoria Energy II LLC Summer 2023 Fuel Swap Data
 

WARNING: This email originated from outside your organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the contents are safe.

If you have ANY reason to doubt the authenticity of this message, contact IT before you open or click on
anything.

Dwayne,
 
I am currently collecting the test procedures for combined cycle units that are part of the MOB
program, which have the ability to automatically swap from natural gas to a liquid fuel (NYSRG Rule
G.2: R5.).
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Would you please confirm for me the procedure TOP 101 (Combustion Turbine Generator Fuel Oil
Transfer), rev 2 (1/1/2017) is still in effect, or provide me with the updated version of the
procedure?
 
Also, could you please confirm for me that Con Edison has been similarly informed about the status
of test procedures?
 
Thank you,
 
 

Raj Dontireddy | LinkedIn
Manager, Operations Engineering
10 Krey Boulevard, Rensselaer, NY 12144
Ph: 518-356-7362 | www.nyiso.com

Delivering the grid of the future. Blog | Podcast | Twitter | 2040 Grid
 
The information in this email is confidential and maybe legally privileged against disclosure
other than to the intended recipient. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email
by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful. Please immediately delete this message and inform the sender of this error.
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